IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M961018B
October 18, 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Acting Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 11:15

A.M., FRIDAY, OCTOBER 18, 1996, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I SECY-96-217 - Yankee Atomic Electric Company (Yankee Nuclear Power Station),
Docket No. 50-029-DCOM, Memorandum and Order (Granting Motion for Summary
Disposition), LBP-96-18

The Commission approved an order responding to the Citizens Awareness Network and New
England Coalition on Nuclear Pollution's ("intervenors") Petition for Review of the Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board's order granting Yankee Atomic Electric Company's Motion for Summary
Disposition in the decommissioning proceeding in LBP-96-18.

The Commission approved the order, as attached, denying the petition for review and
establishing a two-stage administrative stay.

(Subsequently, on October 18, 1996, the Secretary signed the Order.)
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